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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
May 13,2011 XAdmmistrative_P)artre8_CoDSumer 

'DocUMENT NO. Oil )Jr-o '7 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Valerie L. Lord, Esquire Certified Mail'­
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Certified No. 70093410 0002 4112 5184 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060285-SU 

Dear Ms. Lord: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 04174-07 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, If 

~ffl) 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. T ALLAll4.SSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/Mww.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.l1.us
http:http:/Mww.Ooridapsc.com


1 ...*. CLK Official Filing***"12/7/2007 11:53 AM 

Matilda Sanders I s e - 0 1  -L399o-cQ- 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060285 
Filename / Path: 060285consummatingorder.mcb.doc 

Friday, December 07,2007 1153 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

12/7/2007 11:52:00 AM 

DOCUMF!NTNO. 6 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the Consummating Order in 060285 today 
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Angie Calhoun 

From: 
To : 
Subject: 

NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster] 
Consumer Contact 
941 698 0999,l page(s) 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 
_ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -  
Received On: 5 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 7  2~ 
Number of Pages: 1 
From (CSID): 941 6 3 8  0999 
From (ANI) : 
Sent to DID: 

Duration of Fax: 0 : 0 0 : 2 6  
Transfer Speed: 26400 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ Fort 6 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -  

FAX.TIF (16 
KB) 

1 
~iorida Pubiic Sewice Commlssim 

Division of RCA 
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CCA Official Filing 
'* 5/10/2007 10:17 AM********* Timolyn Henry** * ** * 1 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: 
To: Timolyn Henry 
cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: Rate Increase 

Thursday, May 10,2007 10:16 AM 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 9:28 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Rate Increase 

TO CLK Docket 060285 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Sue Ann Muscarella [mailto:muscarella2@peoplepc.com1 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 8:54 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Rate Increase 

UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN 
DEAR S I R ,  

This new rate increase is not fair to senior citizens, who live on a fixed 
income. There would be a hardship put on the budget to pay this. 

theses new cost would stop. 
If you would stop allowing new Condos and Homes being built the need for all 

Please take this in to consideration before you vote. 
I KNOW I WILL. 

SueAnn Muscarella 
9039 Kestral Cir 
Englewood FL 34224 

PeoplePC Online 
A better way to Internet 
http://www.peoplepc.com 
fMP 

OTH 
1 



State of Florida a 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 8,2007 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 

BZ 
Bart Fletcher, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Economic Regulation 

Docket No.-& Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte 
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

Enclosed is a cassette tape of the May 2, 2007, customer meeting held in Englewood in 
connection with the above-referenced docket. Please place this tape in the docket file. In 
addition, staff requests that this tape be duplicated for staffs future use. 



State of Florida e 
p&licswbi6e a m  5’”\ \\i 1. 

-, 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEYTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOLLEM&+) , 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ’e* 
f+- 

/ >  - / -  %2 
. i r  4 *.. 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

‘’e. .y. 

’0 
LT DATE: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel wL8 
Docket Number 060285-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in 
Charlotte County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

Please add the below-mentioned customer on the interested persons’ list and designate his name 
with an “R’: 

Leroy Furman 
Fiddler’s Green Condo Association I1 
6800 Placida Road -- Clubhouse 
Englewood, F1. 34224 
Phone No. 941-697-9359 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

MCB 



OF SANDALHAVEN 
PPLEMENT 2006 
DED 12/3 1/06 
50285-SU 
3L 07-052-4-1 

. 
' I  



Page 1 of 1 

@ 
51212007 



~ 

! i , 
Page I of 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: MERCHANT.TRICIA [MERCHANT.TRICIA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CC: 
Subject: E-filing (Dkt. No. 060285-SU) 

Attachments: Request for Confidential Audit WPs UI Sandalhaven.doc 

Tuesday, May 01,2007 9:40 AM 

Denise Vandiver; Dan Hoppe; CHR1STENSEN.PATl-f; mMedman@rsbattorneys.com; Ken Hoffman 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia W. Merchant 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket NO. 060285-SU 

In re: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte County by Utilities, Inc. of 
Sandalhaven. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel’s Request for copy 
of confidential Document No. 03437-07, filed 04/23/2007, RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL.) Working papers 
Vo14 of 4 for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, audit (Audit Control No. 06-135-2-1). 

(See attached file: Request for Confidential Audit WPs UI Sandalhaven.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request 

c w  - Tricia Merchant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 487-8245 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 CTR __ 

ECR - 
GCL - 
OPC - 
RCA - 
SCR -.- 
SGA - 
SEC - 

- 

OTH -/& 
5/1/2001 

b 

. #.La 

I 

03673 HAY-I 6 



ALLAN G.  BENSE 

z 

TOMLEE . President 

Charles J. Beck 
Interim Public Counsel 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

00 THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 
111 WESTMADISONST. 

ROOM 812 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 

P H O N S  85CMS9330 

FAX: 850.48&4491 
PaMcia W. Merchant, C.P.A. 

Senior Lcgial.tive Amslyst 
merchmt.trieia@leg.state.fl.us 

May 1,2007 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 060285-SU - Application for increase in Wastewater rates in Charlotte County by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above- 
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agees to treat this information as confidential, and thus 
exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, 
Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential infomation. 

The following document is requested: 

Document No. 03437-07, filed 04/23/2007, RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working 
papers Vo14 of 4 for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, audit (Audit Control No. 06-135-2-1). (I am 
describing this document based on my understanding of what the document contains as, 
according to Denise Vandiver, the website has an incorrect description.) 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are 
available for pick-up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

st Patricia W. Merchant 
Patricia W. Merchant 
Senior Legislative Analyst 

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE 
03673 HAY4 S @ 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



. 
Letter to AM Cole 
May 1, 2007 
Page 2 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

merchant .tricia@leg. state. fl . us 
(850) 487-8245 

c: Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Hoppe, Vandiver) 
Office of Public Counsel (Christensen) 
Martin S. Friedman, Rose Law Firm (Longwood) 
Kenneth Hoffman, Rutledge Law Firm 



April 11,2007 

JOSEPH PLUMMER 
3301 DOVE LANE 
ENGLEWOOD , FL. 

BEING A CONCERNED RESIDENT IN THE SANDLEHAVEN UTILITIES DISTRICT. I WOULD LIKE 

TO COMENT ON THE PROPOSED INCREASES IN RATES. IT STATES THE GENERAL REASON 

FOR AN INCREASE IS BECAUSE OF INADEQUATE EARNINGS. A RAISE IN RESIDENTAL 

RATES FROM $13.13 TO $49.43 A MONTH IS A 376% INCREASE. I SUPPOSE THAT 

INCREASE A MONTH WOULD IMPROVE THEIR EARNINGS. ALSO A RAISE FROM $3.70 TO 

11.50 PER 1000 GALLONS IS A 310% INCREASE. I WISH MY RETIREMENT WOULD 

INCREASE AT THAT RATE! 1 BELIEVE THAT THEIR EARNINGS ARE ADEQUATE, AND THIS 

HUGE INCREASE IS TO INCREASE CAPACITY, BY BUYING CAPACITY FROM ENGLEWOOD 

WATER DISTRICT, BECAUSE OF THE NEARLY 2900 CONDOS PERMITTED SOUTH OF 

ROTUNDA BLVD. ON PLACIDA RD. THE CAPACITY THEY HAVE IS SUFFICIENT FOR THE 

HOMES THEY NOW SERVICE. I BELIEVE IF THEY NEED THE EXTRA CAPACITY FOR THE NEW 

CONDOS THAT THE NEW CONDO DEVELOPERS SHOULD PAY FOR THAT CAPACITY. THE 

EXISTING HOMES ALREADY PAID FOR THEIR SEWAGE INFRASTUCTURE. irs FAIR FOR THE 

NEW PEOPLE TO PAY FOR THEIRS !! 

SINCERLEY, 

JOSEPH PLUMMER 



I CCA Official ***** 

Matilda Sanders -.. 07  - ( 3 3 2 7  Qm 'PBd 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, April 16,2007 11 :58 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 060285.0r.3.13.07.mcb.doc 

4/16/2007 11:56:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060285-SU 

ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES 

Please discard the e-mail sent earlier for this docket and reDlace with this e-mail. Thank you. Pauline 

pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@mc.state.fi.us 
850-41 3-61 95 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: 
To : Records Clerk 

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel 

Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM 

I would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any 
docket where Harold’s name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8. 

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions. 

Charlie Beck 

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto: KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM 

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel 
ro: BECKLHARLES 

MI-. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the 
lames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward 
{our request(s) to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us or you may fa it to 41 3-71 18. Please let me know if I can be of any further 
ielp. 

I 0492 
110503 
14 1 272 
f41441 
1503 74 
,50958 
160038 
1601 22 
160 162 
160198 
60253 
60256 
6025 7 
60258 
60260 
6026 1 
60262 
60285 
50300 
50368 
50598 
30606 
30638 
50644 
50650 
,0658 
io677 
io700 

5/2007 

Stephen C. Burgess 
Stephen BurgessKharles Beck 

/Harold McLeanPatiicia Christensen 
JHarold McLeanRick Mann 
L.’ H. McLean/C. BecMP. Christensen 
i(Haro1d McLeadPatricia Christensen 
,ii~cLean/Beck/McGlothfiidCliristensen 
Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 

/Harold McLean 
/Harold McLean 
r Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly 
.’Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
6Harold McLeam’Stephen C. Reilly 
*/Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
.‘Harold McLeaidStephen Reilly 
#’Harold McLeaidS tep hen Reilly 
marold McLean/Stephen Reilly 
dHarold McLeadStephen Reilly 
*‘Harold McLeadCharles J. Beck 

/Harold McLean 
/Harold McLean 
/Harold McLean 
‘Harold McLeanKharles J. Beck 
$Harold McLeadPah-icia Christensen 
P. ChristensenK. BecWJ. McGlothlin 

J Harold Mc Lean 
JHarold McLean 

Stephen C. Reilly 



060774 
06081 I 
07000 1 
070002 
070003 
070007 
070052 
070098 
0701 83 

Harold McLean 9 
+,'H aro Id Mc Lean/Patricia C hri sten sen 
C.Beck/P. ChristensedJ.McGlothlin 
C.Beck/P. ChristensedJ.McGlothlin 

v.Harold McLeadPatricia Christensen 
C.Beck/lP. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 

#'H.McLean/P. ChristensedJ.McGlot1ilin 
Charles Beck 
Stephen C. Reilly 

Kim Pefia 
Cluef Deputy Coininissjon Clerk 

3fficeof the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850) 413-6770 

Page 2 of 2 

____ 

:ram: BECK.CHARLES [mailto: BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 
knt: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM 
'0: Kimberley Pena 
iubjed: Substitution of Counsel 

lim, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has 
itervened? 

'hanks. 

:harlie Beck 

rice of Public Counsel 
1 West Madison Street, #812 
illahassee, FL 32399-1400 

!I: 850-487-8240 
IX: 850-488-4491 
nail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

512007 



State of Florida m 
p&lics&e 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 3, 2007 

TO: Ann cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 060285-WS, AGENDA HELD 03/27/07. 

RE: APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES IN CHARLOTTE 
COUNTY BY UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 02843-07, 04/02/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



T-102 P .004  F-405 
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U' UU+U+-ir& ,dl f :23pm From-RUTLEDGE WIA e t  a l  
850681 651  6 

- - ..-- --.---@. ,i 
1 -  

I 

NAME OF COMPANY OF SANDALHAVEN I 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAllABlLlTy FE,ES AN5 CWRGEB 
1 '  I i 

R 5 E t  TO SEWICE AVALAsIWn PDUW 
DES GRIPTION - AMOUW I PH EFT N9fiUJ.E NO. 
Customer Connection TTau-inl charge I 

........................ U8'' x 314* #tered service. *mal Cost 1 1 
1" n ~ t e p d  S S D ~ ~ X ~  ........................ ?Actual &st 

2" metered s e m b  ........................ -ai ccrst . 1 
Over 2" mwred service ........................ $Actual Cast l4 , 
I 112" meteredsenrice ........................ $A" cast ; 

d~aran&~?d Revenue Chaw 
With Prepayment of S;ervice Availabiliw Charges: 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges; 
Resldentiakpw ERCImonth W G P D  ................. $N#A I 1  All clUlerslpergallor&"th.. ........ :. ............. 

I I  
$WA 

$Applicable HTq Per M ~ m l h  

I 

Residential-per E R W "  U G P D  ................ 
Alf olhers=per gallori/mWth ......................... Wpplimble 5FT Per 

InsM2ctfarl Fee .................................... 
Main Exten sian Chamg 

Reddentla1-pw ERC L F P D )  ....................... 
Afl others-per gallan ............................... 
Rosldentiakpsr lot (Jrwtfmntage) ................... 
AI1 omemper front fwt ............................ 

ar 

................................ 
Plant Gauadty Cham% 

ReGldr?ntiaEper ERC U G P P )  ...................... 
All others-per galion ................................. 

ResSdentiaFper ERG (l$ecPD) ...................... 
AI ethers-per gaffon ............................... 

'A'Actuaf Cost b equal to the taW CDSl incurred for services rendeed- 

Swtam Camcitv Chame 

EFECTIVE DATE - DECEMBER 3,1993 
TVPE Qf FJLING - TRANSER 

Page 1 of 9 Pages 

Month 

Sdxtmaaher I Lawance N, 
P. 4 ISSUING OFFICER 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, ING, OF SANDALHAVEN 
for an increase in wastewater rates 
in Charlotte County, Florida DOCKET NO. 060285-SU 

/ 

AMENDED APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN RATES 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN (the Utility), by and through its 

undersigned attorneys and pursuant to Section 367.081 and 367,082, Florida Statutes, and 

Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code, files this Amended Application for an increase 

in its wastewater rates in Charlotte County, Florida, to (1) file the attached revised MFRs, 

and (2) include a request for a change in its existing service availability fees and charges, 

Preliminarv Matters 

1. 

Administrative Code: 

The following information is provided pursuant to Rule 25-30.565, Florida 

(a) As required by Rule 25-30.4345, notice of the proposed amendment will be 

given by U.S. Mail to each person who has requested service in writing or who has been 

provided a written estimate for service within the last 12 months. A copy of such notice is 

attached to this Amended Application as Exhibit “A”. An Affidavit of Mailing will be late 

filed as Exhibit “B”. 

Page 2 of 9 Pages 



Calculation of SAC Charge 

I 

Florida Public Service Commission 

1 I I ClACRATlO 
I BUILDOUT 
I AMOUNTS 

Company: Utilities Inc. of Sandalhaven 
Docket No.: 060258SU 

Historiclest Year End: December 31,2005 
Projectdest Year End: December 31.2007 

Interim [ 1 or Final [XI 
Historic [XI or Projected IX] 

I 
Plant in Service, exkl. land, 2007 
Land, 2007 
Total Plant in Servide, 2007 
Accumulated Depr&ation. 2007 
Net Plant 

Schedule: SAC 1 

Page 1 of 2 
preparer. Seidman. F. 

$ 6.582.924 
154,429 

6,737.353 I 
658.891 

$ 6,078.463 I 1 I I $ 6,078,463 

New: 12106 
  re parer: Seidman. F. 

I 
Existing CIAC, 2004 
Accum. Amort. CIA$. 2005 
Add'PI Amort throug5 2007 O n  

Existing ClAC 
Net Retired ClAC 

The Utility is converting from an owned, on-site WWTP system to a purchased treatment system. The conversion is nticpated to be complete in 2007. at which time. the available 
treatment capacity will be 300,000 gpd. The anticipated developments during 2006 and 2007 plus existing custome will utilize all of this capacity. Although all units of the anticipated 
developments may not be occupied by the end of 2007. the SACS for all units will be paid opfront. Therefore, 2007 is also the buildout year. The calculations below (a) determine the 
maximum CIAC necessary to reach a 75% net CIAC/net Plant ratio, and (2) the net ClAClnet Plant ratio at the reque ted SAC. The maximum SAC produces less than the guideline 
"minimum" of ClAC = the percentage of plant represented by the collection system, as. with a purchased treatments i stem, that would result in a 100% ratio. 

I 
$ 2,293,750 $ 3,451.342 $ 5,745,092 829,268 

143.589 
(213.359) 

829.268 

143.589 
(243.359) 

CALCULATION OF MAXIMUM SAC 

Net ClAC $ 1,107,534 I 

I \ CIACRATIO 
BUILD OUT I Additional I @ 
AMOUNTS I SAC I MAXSAC 

I I 

$ 4,558,876 

I I 

Plant in Service. excl. land, 2007 6,582,924 
Land, 2007 154,429 
Total Plant in Service, 2007 6,737,353 

Net Plant 
I I I 

Existing CIAC. 2005 
Accum. Amort. CIAC, 2005 
Add't'l Amort through 2007 on 
Existing ClAC 
Net Retired ClAC 
Net ClAC 

I I I $6,494.053 I I $ 6,494,053 
I I I 

I 

Collection Plant 

$ 

$ ' I  

18.22%( 75.00% 
Ratio: Net ClACINet Plant 

1 I 
I 

18.22% katio: Net CIAC/Net Plant 
1 

75.00% 

CALCULATION Od I Net CIAC/Net PLANT RATIO AT REQUESTED SAC 

I I I Additional ERCs thrbugh Buildout I 1,313 1 

I- 

Additional ERCs through Buildout I 1,313 I I 

NOTE The source forexshng Plant and ClAC amounts and related accumulated depreclatlon and amortmhon IS the MFR (Projected 2M17 n) a 

I 

Schedules A-6, A-10. A-11, A-12. A-13 B A-14 

-7 

I 1 I I 

I I 
~ o ~ e c t i o n  Piant I I 6,494.053 { f $ 6,494.053 



OOD WATER DISTRICT 

16 Buck Creek Crossing I 
Directional Bore Under Buck Creek 800 LF $300.00 $240,000.00 

I 

Engineering Costs: 
I 

$138,885.00 

____-- 

,553J-S a firm price for the completion of this project 

Construction Total: $3,076,461 -00 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 25.1 
WASTEWATER TAR1 FF 
UTIL~TIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

FOR SERVICE TO CUSTOMERS WHO CONNECT TO THE UTILITY'S SYSTEM 
AFTER DECEMBER 3, 2006 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Refer to Service Availability Policy DescriDtion Amount Sheet No./Rule No. 

Customer Connection (Tap-In Charael 
518" x 314" metered service 
1" 

2" 
Over 2" 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $Actual Cost' 
metered service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $Actual Cost' 

1 metered service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $Actual Cost' 
metered service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $Actual Cost' 
metered service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $Actual Cost' 

Guaranteed Revenue (Reserved Capacitv) Charae 
With Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 

R e s i d e n t i a l - p e r c l m  on t 5 p E P D )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  IA 
All others-per gallon/month . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $N/A 

Residential-per ERClmonth (190 GPD) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $NIA 
All others-per gallonlmonth . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $N/A 

Inspection Fee $Actual Cost' 

Main Extension Charse 

All others-per gallon 
Residential-per ERC (1 90 GPD) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $Actual Cost' 
or 

Residential-per lot (-foot frontage) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $N/A 
All others-per front foot $N/A 

Plan Review Charge $Actual Cost' 

Plant Capacity Charge 
Residentiat-per ERC (1 90 GPD) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $0 
All others-per gallon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $0 

24.1 

System Capacity Charne 
Residential-per ERC (1 90 GPD) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2,627.75 
All others-per gallon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $13.83 

'Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - , 2007 

TYPE OF FILING - Rate Case 

Lawrence N. Schumacher 
ISSUING OFFICER 
President 
TITLE 
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March 10,2006 

Kenneth G. Oertrel, Esquire 
Oertel, Fernandez, Cole & Bryant, PA. 
302 Sourh Bronough Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

RE:.. Utilities, Inc, of Sandalhaven 
Bulk Wastewater Agreemenc wirh Englewood Water Pistrict 
Our File No.: 30057.89 

Pear Ken: 

This letter is in response to your recent corresponden= regarding wastewater service 
from Urilities, Inc, of Sandalhaven ro the Placida HG Project. I will attempt to address your 
concerns In the order in which they were raised, 

The reason that the cost of the off-site fadlitles KO be consrructed or paid for by the 
Developer is not identified with any specificity is that the amount 1s not yet known. In 
response to your client's persistem demands, we provided YOU with a Developer Agreement 
although we would have preferred to wait to do so until the off-sire facility costs had been 
better Identitled. Obviously, the offosite facacflleies to be constructed or paid for by the 
Developer are subject to review by the Flarida Public S e d c e  Commission as to their 
reasonableness and compliance with general reguIatOry principles. Thar is the Developer's 
safeguard in spire of che lack of specificity in the Developer Agxcement. 

With regard to SandalhavGn hadng sufficient capaciry for your client's development, 
Sandalhaven and Englmod Water District have reached a verbal agteemenr for Englewood 
Warer Dirsuict to treat sll of SandaIhaven" wastewater needs. We are in the process of 
preparing a written amcndmant to the oxlsting Agreemenr wW& we expace. EO be 
accomplishad in rhe near fiture. S h e  Sandalhaven was already moving fonsard wkh the 
planning and design of the incerconnect main, resizing that main will cau~se little or no delay 
In the interconnection. 

Page 6 of 9 Pages 
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Kenneth GI Oertel, Esquire 
March 10,2006 
Page 2 

I dispute any implication that what you term as Sandalhaven’s “will serve” letter has 
resulted in any damages to your client, If you will carefully re-rcad that letter, you will note 
that it is inor E capacity tesemadon, and, as yet, no Developer Agreeme~ir has been enrered 
hm by p u r  client. Your diene, like most developers, seeks to delay as long as possible the 
cxecutPon of the Developer Agreement since the capacity fees are due and payable at that 
rime. Incidentally, guarhnreed revenue charges are not applicable. 

, 

& I am sure you are aware, Sandalhaven is only aurhorized impose chose rares and 
charges as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission. Thus, your client is 
protected against having to pay service availability charges t o  Sandalhaven and also to the 
Englewaod Water District. 

Sandalhaven expects to meet your client‘s deadline for needing wasrewater sewlee by 
the end of this year, bur cannot ‘bguarantee’’ the availability of service at that dxze because of 
matters thar,may be beyond che control of Sandalhaven. Underscanding Public Sedce 
Commission regdadon like you do, I am sure you realize that pslvare utilities are 
discouraged from maintaining excess capatiy, which regulatory poky occasionaJly leads to 
short-term capacity deficiencies. 

With the sakeguards in place to assure that Sandalhaven’s charges to your client Far 
ofhire facilities must be reasonable, and in accordance with PSC poKcies, there js no reasan 
for your client not to go forward with executing the Developer Agmemene that was provided 
to him, If he demands more definitive costs for the off-site facilities, then he will have to 
wait undl the coscs have been idenmed in detail. Please also have your client fotward a 
check along wlth the executed Developer Weement, 

-/MARTZN S. F 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 

cc: Ms. Lisa Crossett, Director OP Operations 
Mr, John Hoy, Roglonal Vice President For Opcratlons 
Mr, Parrick Plynn, Regional birector 
Steve Menton, Esquire 

I~OKC, Sundsrram & Hcnclcy, LLP 
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Sandalhaven’s Request for Interim 
Increase in Service Availabilitv Charpes 

Assume using figures from Sandalhaven’s Amended Application: 

910 Existing Customers 
1.313 Future Customers 
2,223 Total Customers 

$3,076,461 Projected Cost of Interconnection 

Calculation: 

910 + 2,223 = 41% 

41% = Existing Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection 
59% = Future Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection 

$3,076,461 x .59 = $1,815,111 

$1,815,111 + 1,313 = $1,382 

$1,382 - 1,250 = $132 Interim Increase per Residential ERC 

Increase to Placida = $132 x 422 units = $55,704 
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Sandalhaven’s Request for Interim 
Increase in Service Availabilitv Charyes 

Assume using figures from Sandalhaven’s Amended Application: 

910 Existing Customers 
1,700 Future Customers 
2,610 Total Number of Customers 

$3,076,46 1 Projected Cost of Interconnection 

Calculation: 

910 + 2610 = 34.8% 

35% = Existing Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection 
65% = Future Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection 

$3,076,461 x .65 = $1,999,699 

$1,999,699 + 1700 = $1,176 

$1,250 - 1,176 = ($74) Interim Refund per Residential ERC 

Refund to Placida = $74 x 422 units = ($3 1,228). 
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1 CCA Offlclal Flling****Y22/2O 7 2: l l  PM ***** 

e-07- e 6 1 g p c b S d  a 
Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Thursday, February 22,2007 2:11 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060285or.2.13.07.mcb.doc 

2/22/2007 2:lO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 060285-SU 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED RATE INCREASE 

m u  7 ine €vans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@!psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 
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COMMISSIONERS: TMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850) 413-6900 ii7 FEB 22 j!# !e: :j 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

CLERK 

February 2 1 , 2007 

Tringali Recreation Center 
Attn: David Michener 
3460 McCall Road South 
Englewood, FL 34224 

Re: Docket No. 060285-SU, Application for a increase in wastewater rates by Utilities Inc. of 
Sandalhaven in Charlotte County 

Dear Mr. Michener: 

This letter is to confirm our reservation of the Tringali Recreation Center for Wednesday, May 
2,2007 from 2:OO pm to 1O:OO pm. We are planning to hold aftemoon meetings fiom 2:OO pm to 4:OO 
pm, followed by a general customer meeting beginning at 6:OO pm. We may finish the general 
customer meeting before 1O:OO pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of 
comments received. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6934. Thank You. 

Public Utilities Supervisor 

TRhf 
Enclosure 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Massoudi) 
Office of General Counsel Services (Brown) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket No. 060285-SU) 
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0 
CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders 0 I 35’ a -5d 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, February 16,2007 1 O : l O  AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3. 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060285.or.grant.intv.placida.mcb.doc 

211 612007 1O:OQ:OO AM 
Docket Number: 060285-SU 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fI.us 
850-4 13-61 95 
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Kay Flynn - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - . , , . . . , . . . . . .  - . , . . , . ,  - ,  , 

To : Raquel Tully 
cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: DN 11837-06 

Thanks. We'll note it correctly on the copy. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 7:55 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: DN 11837-06 

sorry it is $2250.00 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 7:50 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: FW: DN 11837-06 

Good morning, Raquel. Can you let me know what correct amount is? I can go ahead and correct if needed 
before Dorothy arrives at 8:45. 

Thanks! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2006 5:21 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn 
Subject: DN 11837-06 

Hi Raquel, 

I have a payment record for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven for filing fee for filing relating to amendment of service 
availability charges in Docket 060285-SU. Their letter indicates they enclosed $2,250 and your note indicates $2,500 
was deposited. Can you please confirm the correct amount for me. Thank you! 

Dorothy 

12/29/2006 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO AFWAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Tringali Recreation Center 
Attn: Wendy Aldrige 
3460 McCall Road South 
Englewood, FL 34224 

Re: Docket No. 060285-SU, Application for a increase in wastewater rates by Utilities Inc. of 
Sandalhaven in Charlotte County 

Dear Ms. Aldrige: 

This letter is to follow-up our conversation and c o n f i i  our reservation of the Tringali 
Recreation Center for Wednesday, November 8,2006 fiom 2:OO pm to 1O:OO pm. We are planning to 
hold afternoon meetings fiom 2:OO pm to 4:OO pm, followed by a general customer meeting beginning 
at 6:OO pm. We may finish the general customer meeting before 1O:OO pm depending on the number 
of attendees and the number of comments received. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6934. Thank You. 

c 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

TFUsh 
Enclosure 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Hudson, Massoudi) 
Office of General Counsel Services (Brown) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket No. 060285-SU) 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 29,2006 

Martin S. Friedman, Attomey 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2 180 West State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 060285-SU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte 
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, whch was filed in ths  office on March 27, 2006, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admmstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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County by U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

Comi ssioners 

Official F i l ing  Date: 12/29/2006 Expi ration: p5/29/2007 
Last Day t o  suspend: PU27/200 7 

I C d s s i o n e r s  IADMl 

CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SG4 
I ., I ., I I .I I I 

Comi ssioners 

I I 1 h 1  h I  [ h l  I I I 
MmZ-DPRtomletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Fxm"k AKa) WARNING: THIS SQIEWLE I S  AN INTERMAL PLANNING UKUMENT 

Jim S c h u  

I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

C d s s i o n e r s  ADM 

ED I D S  I AR I CT [ W  
I I X 

OPR Staf f  

ED I D S  I AR I CT [ W  
I I X 

Staff  Counsel 

K!ts 

I 

Ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomded assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Coxmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 
W o n  3 - Cha i rman Conml et= Assignments are as follows: c 5 Qd 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COnPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Com 1 e e  n 

Date f i led  with CCA:ql/25/200 7 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Docket No. 060285 -SU 

Conpany: U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. o f  Sandalhaven 

Date Docketed: 0 3 0  7/2006 T i t le :  Application for increase i n  wastewater rates i n  Charlotte 
County by U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 12/28/2006 Expi ration: 05/28/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 92/26/ 2007 

X 

CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA Referred to: CCA 
CY)' indicates OPR) 1 x 1  X I  I I 1 x 1  I I I - com1 Time Schedule and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

Proaram Mo dule Al(a) WARNING: THIS S(HEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL P U N N I f f i  aOCUFlENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO R E V I S I W .  
FOR UPDATES CMVTACT THE RECORM SECITW:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff Assign- 

Due Dates 

QBuSaff Current WR revision level Previous Current 

I I I I I 

I .  

Staff Counsel R Brown 8 .  

.. 

Reccmended assignments for  hearinq 
and/or deciding th i s  case: -- 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - .. 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
C d  ssi oners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Cmissioners l m l  

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED N E W S  
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Reco rds Cornlet- e 
Docket No. 960285 -SI) Date Docketed: Q3/27/200@ T i t l e :  Application fo r  increase i n  wastewater rates i n  Charlotte 

County by U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. o f  Sandalhaven. 

-any: U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. of Sandalhaven 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: QZ/09/200 7 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 94/10/200 7 

Expiration: 97/10/2007 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
e()’ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Q&I&&s and returns t o  CC4 i n  10 workdays. 
AUa) WARNIffi: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUFlENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REMSIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIMV:(SSSO) 413-6770 Staff Assianmnu 

Due Dates 
QPR Staf f  

Staff Counse 1 

MBr 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission X 
Hearing Examiner - Staff  34. 

35. 
36. 
2 7  

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I 1 

Assignmnts are as follows: 

Where panels are assigned the senior C d s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COnPLETEO EVENTS 
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Ful l  Conmission Cotmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i led with CCA: 03/15/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Docket No.Q&U&X! - Date Docketed: Q3/27/2006 Ti t le :  Application for increase i n  wastewater rates i n  Charlotte 

Conpany: U t i l i t i es ,  Inc. of Sandalhaven 

County by U t i l i t i es ,  1°C. o f  Sandalhaven. 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 02/09/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 04/10/2002 

Cotmi  ssioners 

Expiration: 97/10/200 7 

Conmi ssi oners ADR 

ED I CT I MM I C 1  I C 2  
X I I 

Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) CCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
PO' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR CQUQMSS and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram M u  l e  Al(a) WARNING: THIS S&EWLE I S  AN INTERNAL P U N N I f f i  WCUnENT 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEcTION:(85OJ 413-6770 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REYISION. 

Staff ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~  

Due Dates 

Q P u L c S  

Staf f  Counsel 

MBr 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2a. -- 

Recmnded assignments fo r  hearins 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 
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proarm Module AUa) 

Staff Assion- 

Docket No.- - Date Docketed: 03R7/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  wastewater rates i n  Charlotte 
County by U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

WARNING: mIs SCHELXJLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WC~~FTENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPLMTES CONTACT THE REcolMS S E O I l W : ( 8 5 0 )  413-6770 

Cawany: U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. o f  Sandalhaven 

Official F i l i ng  Date: pZ/09/200 7 
Last Day t o  SusDend: M/1O/ZM)7 

Expi rat ion: Q7/10/2007 

I Due Dates 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
7 9 ~  

Recmnded assignlnents for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  C d s s i o n  X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
X K  

Date f i led with CLK:05/29/2097 1%: -_  
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staff Counsel 
140. 

Section 3 - Chairman C o m l e w  

I I 
I I 

I I 
~ 

I I 

I I I 
Assignments are as follows: -1 Conmissioners 

Prehearin Off icer 
Comnissioners 

.. .. I I I I I I I I I I I I 
- Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: .. 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Codss ion  decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: A / W  
Date: 05/29/2007 
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f i  Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.060285-SU Date Docketed: Q3/27/2006 Ti t le :  Application fo r  increase i n  wastewater rates i n  Charlotte 
County by U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. o f  Sandalhaven. 

Company: U t i l i t i es ,  Inc. o f  Sandalhaven 

1. Auenda - Motion fo r  Reconsideration 
- Standard Order - Motion for Reconsideration 

Staff Reconmendation - Rate Increase 

PAA Order - Rate Increase 
Agenda - Rate Increase 

Protest Period Expires 
Consummating Order i f  No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Official F i l ing  Date: 02/09/2002 Expiration: 07/10/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 04/10/2007 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Pmram Module 

Time Sc hedul e 

W E  06/19/2007 
W E  07/09/2007 

06/27/2007 08/16/2007 

07/30/2007 09/17/2007 
07/i0/2007 oa/2a/2007 

oa/20/2007 10/0a/2007 
oam/200i  10/11/2007 
09/06/2001 10/25/2007 

Alia) WARNING: THIS SLHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXXUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CMVTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff  Assiu- 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 06/12/2007 

I Due Dates 

__. 
36. 
37. 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

K!!s 

Current CASU revision level  Previous Current 

zn. 
29. 

Reconmended assiunments for hearinu 30. 
and/or decidinu th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel- 3 3 .  
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. r I C  
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

Prehearin Off icer 1 
-- Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  M+r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

6/f 9 1 0  J 
PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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h -? J 
Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.060285-SU Date Docketed: W27/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  wastewater rates i n  Charlotte 

Company: U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. of Sandalhaven 

County by U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 02/09/2007 Expiration: 10/09/2007 
Last Day to  Suspend: 04/10/2007 

Program Module 

OPR Staf f  

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
AUa) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTAlIVE AND SUB3ECl TO REVISION. 
Staff Assiqnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Staff  Counsel 

OCRs 

T Rendell 
- 
1 

H Brown 

Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assianments for  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

* c  >>. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 08/10/2007 36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer ll 
mc&P Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

-e"P 8/23/07 
PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVEKTS 



CCq offcial Filing 
*cd/2h06 11:W AM*** *.** -3 

Matilda Sanders - f i  -Sd 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Monday, June 26,2006 I I :09 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 

I 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060285SU 
Filename I Path: 0602850PCinte~ention.mcb.doc 

6/26/2006 11 :08:00 AM 

Order Acknowledging Intervention-OPC-Citizens 



1 ..... 
/4 CLK Ofnclal Flllng****7/5/200~1:48 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zeliner 
Thursday, July 05,2007 11:39 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted -34 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060285sU 

7/5/2007 11 :W.OO AM 
, 1 

Filename I Path: 0602850r.6.19.07.mcb.doc 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 



CCA official Filing 
***8/7/2006 1232 PM*** - ***I m **1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, August 07,2006 12:32 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060285SU 
Filename / Path: 0602850RDER.mcb.doc 

8/7/2006 12:31:00 PM 

Order Suspending Proposed Final Rates 




